
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




From: Seehra, Jasmeet
To: Conyers, Charles C; Loss, Lisa M; Whipple, Kathie Ann; Girouard, Robert J
Cc: Seehra, Jasmeet
Subject: RE: OMB Control 3206-0005 -- Questionnaires for National Security Positions, Standard Form 86 (SF 86)
Date: Thursday, May 12, 2016 8:52:20 AM


OMB has approved without change OPM’s request to make a nonsubstantive change to the SF
 86 Authorization for Release of Information, which is part of the currently approved SF 86
 collection (OMB Control 3206-0005). These changes include modifications to the SF 86
 Authorization for Release of Information for the following purposes:
 


·         To make it clear to individuals signing the consent form that they are authorizing the
 collection of publicly available social media information during their background
 investigation, reinvestigation or ongoing evaluation (i.e. continuous evaluation).


·         To further provide a definition of publicly available social media information, for the
 purposes of the collection, consistent with Security Executive Agent Directive 5 issued
 by the Director of National Intelligence.


·         To clarify that agencies that are authorized, in accordance with 5 U.S.C. 9101, to
 request criminal history information, include the Department of Homeland Security
 and the Office of Director National Intelligence.


Any additional nonsubstantive changes will be reflected in the revisions to the pending
 information collection request for OMB Control 3206-0005.
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